Mike Kuo

From: daphne.liang [daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 2:55 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: lucy.tsai

Subject: Re .G RE: Re : FW: J-LINK CO., LTD., FCC ID: TVT-GR-01 , Assessment NO.: AN0O5T5383, Notice#1-
Updated(1229)

Attachments: GR-01_Report(RP1)1229-1.pdf; GR-01_Setup photo(1229).pdf

Dear Mike:

Sorry for trouble you again. Please find the attached for updated(1229) test report page 10-12
and setup photo.

If still have any problems,please connect with me,thank you for your support.

BEST REGARDS

Daphne Liang / &0 12/29/2005
Certification Team Leader / R&D and Certification Dept.

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
Rm.258, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.4, Chung
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu,Taiwan,R.0.C.
Tel: 886-3-5910068 EXT: 502

Fax: 886-3-5825720

E-mail: daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com. tw

lucy.tsai
ey ;‘[ I~ e daphne_liang/ccsemc, vanessa.tsai/ccsemc@ccsemc
R _ .
RS
e F’ : RE: Re : FW: J-LINK CO., LTD. , FCC ID: TVT-GR-01 , Assessment NO.: ANO5STS5383, Notice#l-Updated(1227)
2005/12/28 09:44

----- iHi [ ¥ lucy.tsai/ccsemc #° 2005/12/28 09:37 AM -----

"Mike Kuo"
<mike.kuo@ccsemc.com> s~ "daphne.liang" <daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com>
Fk’Ji FESE "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>, "lucy.tsai" <lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com>
2005/12/28 03:12 AM = 'ﬁ : RE: Re : FW: J-LINK CO., LTD. , FCC ID: TVT-GR-01 , Assessment NO.: ANO5TS5383, Notice#l-Updated
' (1227)
Hi Daphne :

Based upon the bandwidth plots, | do not think the measurement was made with audio modulation. Please submit 20 BW plots
with iPod tuned to max. volume and measure low, middle and high 20 dB. The spectrum plots must show two traces, one with
audio modulation and one without audio modulation.

12/29/2005



Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill CA 95037

Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105

Fax: (408)463-0888

e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com
http://www.ccsemc.com

From: daphne.liang [mailto:daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2005 8:09 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: application; lucy.tsa

Subject: Re : FW: J-LINK CO., LTD. , FCC ID: TVT-GR-01 , Assessment NO.: ANO5T5383, Notice#1-Updated(1227)

Dear Mike:

Thank you for your e-mail. Please see the belowing reply and find the updated(1227) files
If still have any problems,please connect with me,thank you for your support and Happy New
Year!!

BEST REGARDS

Daphne Liang / Wy 12/27/2005
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

"Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com>
JIEE <Daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com>, "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>

LIRSk

2005/12/24 09:46 = Fi : FW: J-LINK CO., LTD. , FCC ID: TVT-GR-01 , Assessment NO.: ANOST5383, Notice#l

Question #1: Please explain in detail on the operating condition during

the final tests. Per ANSI C63.4 section 13.1.1.1 applied modulation,

the device equipped with any input connector to for external modulation,

then the device must be tested with modulation on. For this FM

transmitter, the purpose for the transmitter is to modulate audio signal

to car radio. In this test report, no information is provided to

address modulation condition.

Ans: Sorry for confused you. Please find the updated test report(1227) with add some datas in
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Page 9,Page 19-21.
And also add the new photo with iPod.

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with

this transmission, Thank you for your attention.

12/29/2005



